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Murphy, Erin L.

From; 'corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, July 01, 2009 12:50 PM
To: '‘Bruce Foster

Subject: RE: Re Special FX LLC Document # LOS000061162

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida‘s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Bruce Foster [mailto:bfoster@fdios.com)

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 5:01 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Re Special FX LLC Document # L09000061162
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Re: Special FX LLC Document # LO9000061162
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After filling the Articles of Organization for the LLC online | noticed the mailing address zip codhﬁ'a‘s iﬁ)rrect. It

should be 33803 and not 33572. | would appreciate your help in this matter. Please let me know what you need
in order to correct this item.

To whom it may concern:

o

Thank You,

Bruce A Foster
Manager Member and registered agent

~ I ONG




